



BY EMAIL and RESS

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

June 17, 2026
Our File: EB20250297

Attn: Ritchie Murray, Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2025-0297 – OPG 2027-2031 – Expert Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition ("SEC"). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 8, below are SEC's time estimates for the expert Technical Conference.

Expert	Time Estimate
Concentric Energy Advisors	10 minutes
London Economics International (LEI)	45 minutes

SEC is not asking that OEB Staff's experts be made available. However, in the circumstances where OPG or any other party has questions for OEB Staff's experts and they are made available, we may have a limited number of questions for those experts.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
Applicant and intervenors (by emails)